

CITY OF LEON VALLEY
STORMWATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT - 6427 EVERS RD.
March 23, 2015

MINUTES

The Stormwater Advisory Committee of the City of Leon Valley, Texas met on the 23rd day of March 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at the Public Works Department located at 6427 Evers Rd, Leon Valley, Texas for the purpose of the following business.

1. Call to order

The meeting was called to order at 7:06 p.m.

Members present: Mike Clemenson, Committee Chair; David Clarke, Walter Geraghty, John Hoyt

Staff: David Dimaline, Assistant Director of Public Works

2. Approval of Minutes for November 17, 2014

The minutes were reviewed by the Committee. Walter Geraghty moved to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by John Hoyt.

3. Reports:

David Dimaline, Assistant Director of Public Works provided a report on the following activities:

- A. Results of Street Sweeping Activity – Street sweeping was held in January and a total of 154 C.Y. was collected. The next scheduled street sweeping is April 13th after the City-wide brush pick up.
- B. Used Oil Recycling Station – In 2014, a total of 1,793 gallons, and two 55-gallon drums of filters was collected from our recycling station at Public Works.
- C. MS4 Permit - The new five year permit was completed and submitted to the TCEQ in June. The State has reviewed the permit and determined it complete. The Notice of Intent was issued by the TCEQ and the City of Leon Valley placed the notification in the Express News.
- D. Basura Bash 2015 – A total of 53 volunteers picked up 68 bags of trash from Zarzamora Creek on 2/21.

4. Discussion of completed and planned drainage projects

David Dimaline reported that three drainage projects were completed in 2014. They were: Silo Detention Pond, Canterfield Alley Improvements, and Huebner/Sawyer Drainage Improvements. The next three projects that will be completed are: Edinborough/Seneca, Huebner/Timberhill, and Aquarium Detention Pond.

5. **Other Business** - Walter Geraghty requested that staff write an article for the Lion's Roar newsletter regarding the proper disposal of lawn clippings, and draining of swimming pools.

The next meeting will be scheduled for June 22nd.

6. Adjournment

David Clarke moved to adjourn. Seconded by John Hoyt. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

